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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
DATE:  December 10, 2009 
 
TO:  Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) Executive Directors & Workforce 

Florida, Inc. (WFI) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:   America’s Job Seeker Challenge 
 
 
PURPOSE:  
 
To transmit Training and Employment Notice (TEN) 16-09 that provides RWBs and WFI 
with information regarding the America’s Job Seeker Challenge designed to help 
jobseekers and workforce development programs identify and use online job search and 
career advancement tools. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Department of Labor (DOL) initiated the America’s Job Seeker Challenge to help 
identify useful job-related and job search tools for job seekers. DOL is asking for the 
participation of the workforce system to help in the success of the Challenge. The 
Challenge consists of a three phase process to help identify which online tools will be 
successful in a jobseeker’s job search. The Department of Labor’s Employment and 
Training Administration (ETA) will host an orientation webinar on January 6, 2010 to 
explain the Challenge. 
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United States Department of Labor (USDOL), Employment and Training Administration 
(ETA) 
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